e o

THE TELEER,
. ARWIvEeR, RORED IBARG.

——D S —

FRIDAY ....cccosccvvennee . AUGUST 30th 1878,

The ilntlneu Houses lu Lewliston W hose
Proprietors Advertise i their Local
Paper.

i CALIFORNTA BREWERY.

This was first established in 1862 by
Gamble & Brown. [In 1863 it was con-
ducted by Gamble & Weisgerber, and
%0 coutinued up to 1869, when it merged
into the house of Weisgerber Brothers,
und is now conducted by these gentles
men, who keep an orderly and quiet ese
tablishment, which is a resort for many
of our citizsens who now and then desire
to quench their thirst with a glass of
good beer, Their place of business is
on First, strect.

J. C. Baupwiy,

Dealer in merchandise, locuted now
ou corner of Main and Second streets.
This house first did business here in
1861, under name of Baldwin Brothers.
For several years they brought stocks of
goods here and traded from six to nine
months cach year, closed out their stocks
and went to the lower towns to spend the
Winter and purchase new stocks. For
the past few years J. (. Baldwin has
been sole proprictor and has kept open
store during the eotire year. He has
been guite successful in a large [ndian
trade. He generally carries a stock of
about $15,000 value, Goods received
by steamer this season about 74 tons.

GROSTEIN & BINNARD,

This house is on west side of Sacond
street, Grostein & Hepner first did
business here as merehants in 1862,
Then followed Grostein Bros. Then
Grostein & Alexaoder, and in 1867 the
house of Grostein & Binnard was first
ostablished, and has done a good and
safe business up to the present time.
‘They have a branch house at Washing.-
ton &nd Mt. Idaho in Iduho county, and
one at (enessee valley in Noz Perce
county, They have constructed the
onfy brick store yet occupied in the
place. They owo several mule pack
traios employed in freighting goods to
the different trading posts east of this
place. They generally carry in their
trade at this point about 850,000 stock
of general merchandise. Groods received
this season 198 tons,

; A. Damas,
also merchant on west side of Second
street.  Formerly traded in Pierca City,
Shoshone county, Established business
here in March 1873, and has sine» been
a ornstant dealer in general werchandise
and has been quite successful, also in
securing Indian trade. He generally
carriea about 812,000 stock. Goods re=
oeived this season 82 tons,

J. ALEXANDER,

corner of Secoud and D street, Dealer
in general merchandise.  Alexsuder for-
merly dealt in Pierce City, came here in
1874 and did business under the firm
nawe of Hexten, & Alexander. In
April 1877, he bought out Hexter and
has since conducted the business in his
own name aod has boen quite successful,
He carries from 810,000 to 815,000
stock ot goods suited to the trade of this

section.  Goods received this season 114
tons.

Hawrey, Doop & Co.

G. Krebs, agent. Office at J. Alex-
soder’s. Dealer in wagons, ®a
al i

Sy

corner of ¥ and Third streets now con-

- | ducted by August Bittwer, who first ac-

quired his reputation as a hotel man in
tois place while connected with the
{Glabe Hotel which was burned, The
{ Luna Hguse was first established by
{ Hill Beachy in 1861 and was under his
management a very popular resort for
al classes. After Beachy sold out differ-
ent parties assumed charge and condue-
ted it with indifferent success till it
came into the hands of its present pro-
‘ prictor, who since then has made wany
changes and marked improvementsin the
| building and general character, in con-
|sequence has received a good share of
| the public patronage. He has laid the
| foundation for a new brick edifice which
|if completed aud couducted properly
would be a great acqusition to the con-
venicnce and comfort of the travelling
public and an ornament to the town.
LoEwENBERG BRrOTHERS,

{corner of Third and D strects. (General
merchandising.  This house was estab-
|listed first by Judius Loewenberg in
{ 1864 und conducted by him till 1869,

| theu 0ae or two brothers became associa- : trade, since the steamers commenced

| ted with him, afterwards heretired from
the firm and established a business in
Portland, and the three brothers, Bgnja-

success, In 1874 they bought out L.
Ankeny’s business at the present stand
and have been doing business at this
stand up to the present time. They
have a branch house at (enessee val-
ley, at Pierce City and the Sutler store
at the Lapwai garrison. They have
comsi lerable trade with the Indian
Agency. The agency of Wells, Fur;:n‘
and the up country expresses is wilh[
them, They earry trom 875000 to
880,000 of stock in their trade, and
send good stocks into the interior. Goods
received this season 161} tons,
Lusa Sranie,
on E street between Third and Fourth,
vow conducted by N. B. Holbrook.
‘This stable was first established in 1861
during the time Hill Beachy conducted
the Luuna House. It has changed pro-
prietors several times, but has always
been a popular stable, and never kept
in better condition than under its pres-
ent proprietor. Both horses aud ear-
riages are here kept for letting, and
they are geuerally kept in good repair.
J. R. Yaxe.

"Blacksmithing, eeross the street from
the Luna stable. This shop bas been in
operation since 1875, but the present
proprietor took possession in 1877 and
has here established a good business in
his line and has the eredit of doing good
work and at fair prices.

Noray & CaupweLL,
on north side of Main street. General
stabling and livery business. This
stable was established abont 1866, It
was formerly kept by II. Crites and dif
ferent partics have conducted it. The
spresent proprictors have occupied it
about 4 years and have done a good
business, They obtain wuch trade from
packers and transicnt men who desire
feed. They keep some horses and car-
riages to let.

Dr. H. W, Srarntox,
on Main street head of Fourth, Physi.
cian and Surgeon and’ druggist. Dr.
Stdinton established himself here in
1864, has been quite a successful practi
tioner and has the confidenco of a very
large class of the people in this section
as skillful in his profession.

Joux BrearLey,

corner of Fourth and Main streets. As.
sayer and Banker. This house was first
established by John Proctor in 1870, a12
tho’ said Procter had doue sowe nssay-
ing business here prior to that time, In
1872 John Brearley sucoceded eaid
Proctor in the business of assaying and
bauking and has made it quite sucoess-
ful, avd through him, wivers, mer.
chants and others have done a large

rriages
and all kinds of agricul pl ts.
This house was first established here in
the Spring of 1878, and seems to bid
faie to be 4 permanent fixcure of the
place. The great and increasing de~
wand for such wargs as this firm sup-
plies, and the liberal terms upon which
they offer to sell, eannot fail to secure
for that house a good business iu this
vicinity. They generally have lere
about. $5,000 of stock and any quantity
more easy of acvess when the steawers
run to Lewiston,
Horer v France,
corner of Second and K street, This
popular hotel was first established in
1861. It was for a long time condue-
ted by Madaw de Francois and was de-
wervedly popular under her wanagement.
fu 1874 the-premises were occupied by
Raymond 8aux and lady who have since
fully kept up the reputation of the house
as a house for the stranger. The office
of the Walla Walla and Lewiston staze
ompany is at this house, and its table,
rooms, beds and other accommodations
are generally na good as found in inter-
ior towns, and the managers are kind
and obliging.
Crry Horer,
formerly known as the Luna House,

t of assaying and exchange busi-
ness, and from him many loans have
been obtaiued to relieve temporary
stringency in mooey wmatters,

C. C. BusneLr,
south side of Main street. Dealer in
stoves, tin and general hardware, and
manufacturer of tin ware. This house
was first established in 1862 by Bunnell
Bros. and so continued till 1868, when
C. C. Buonell assumed the entire owner-
ship and control. The business of the
house has been regular progressive and
profitable, and 1ts proprietor has acquir-
ed a reasonable competence from the
business. He has also a branch house
at Dayton in which he has considerable
interest. He earries in the lewiston
house from $6,000 to 88.000 of stock.
Gioods received this season 26 tons.

H. Gae's

saloou’ on Main street opened in 1877,
where customers are furnished with
choice liquors and cigars.

T. 8. BiLuines.

Saddle and Harness manufactory, on
uorth side of Main street. Kstablished
in 1872, first on south side of Main
street.  Mr. Billings was employed sev-
eral years here as a journeyman, at one
| tiwe by T, Worden and afterwards by (0.

win, Herman and Abram have conduc- | scems disposed to keep pace with the
ted the business ever since with much | demands of the country for goods, and

| Cooper.  He removed to the present lo-
cation the present season. He is a good
workman and keeps on hand about $2,
000 stock suited to the trade.
Crry MEAT MARKET.

! J. Kleisner, north side of Main street
between Third and Fourth, Establish-
ed in January 1878, on Third street un-
der name of Kleisner and Williams, the
latter of whom sold out and the busincss
was removed to present lecation, and
now conducted solely by J. Klei

A new Dodge.

The following letter was received by
one of our shipping merchants of this

| place which explains itself :

Orrice or Onxaon Traxsrer Conpaxny, }
Portland, Oregon, Aug. 12, 1878,

Mr. A. Damas, Idaho,
Dear Sir :
Enclosed herewith we beg to hand
you freight bill for goods ex-steamship

Lewiston,

who endeavors to cater well for his cus.
towers. |
J. P. Voruuer & Co,,
dealer in general merchandise house on
Muio aad D streets, First established
on south side of Main street in 1870, us
sample liquor and cigar store, by Scott
and Vollmer, afterwards merged under
the name of J. P. Vollmer, and its busi-
ness has been largely extended. It is
now J. P. Vollmer & Co. They have
a branch house at Mt. Idaho and one at
Washington, Idsho county. Asanindex
of their present business, their shipment
of goods the presentseason for their own

runniog in February last, have been
198} tons. The value of their average
stock in trade is not known tous., They

are very uttentive to their business and |
arc good financiers, |
Mgrs. A. L. Correy.

Faney goods, millenery and dressmak-
ing, on south side of Main street, I
tablished in June 1878, aund bids fair to |
become a permanent establishment of
the place.

LewisToN BAKERY.

S. Wildenthaler, south side of Main
street. Iirst cstablished by Coorad
Wintseh in 1863, afterwards conducted
by Wintsch and Wildenthaler. Last
Spring Wildenthaler purchased the en-
tire interest. In addition to his bakery
he deals in all kinds of groceries and
liquors at retail, and has a great variety
of ictasifor the Indian trade. Hisship-
ments this season from below by steamer
have been about 15 tous.

E. A. Rowrey & Co. |
Stoves, tin and hardware, sout. side
of Main street head of Second. Fstab.
lished Spring of 1878, carries about a
83,000 stock and is prosperous and
thriving.

Drvas & MeDpIciNgs, .
corncr of Main and Third streets, by J. |
Q. Moxley. Mr. M., is the successor of
Dr. M. A. Kelly who established the
business here in 1862,
MirLLENERY,
by Mrs. (. T, Stevens, north ride of |
Main strect.  Jstablished in Spring of |
I878. 1las on hand boon:ts, bonnet
trimmings and the articles belonging to
that line of business.
AUCTIONEERING,
by J. K. Vincent, on Third street. Has
been engaged in the business here at
intervals since 1868, and has given good
satisfaction as a salesman,
J. W. Pog,
Attorney at Law and Dis'rict Attorney.
office on Third street next o Land Of-
fico. e has been practicing here since
early in 1877, and has generally given
good satisfaction, and has shown himself
a good prosecutor for this district,
M7, Inano Exrress
and mail live, by Dunwell and Morrill,
office nt Loewenberg’s. This line was
formerly Buird's Express, but was pur-
chased by present proprietors last June.
They carry both mail and express to
Mt. Tdaho three times each week, and
run a stage for passengers through each
way in one day. They connect with
the Warrens, Florence and Elk Cit
wiail and express, and with Wells, Far-
go at this end of their line.
‘Parouse Ciry
wail and express, by Wm. Cox, making
two trips per wezk, and running a two
horse stage for passengers as fur a7 Pa.
louse City, connecting with mail riders
from there to Spokane,
U. 8. Laxp Orrice,
corner of Third and C streets, J, M.
Howe, Register, and R. J. Moaroe, Re-
ceiver. This office does the U. 8. Land
business for all of Idaho north of Sal-
mon wountaios, and complete maps and
plats are kept here of the surveyed lands
in this district, with record of locations
made under the various nots of Congress,
The officers are atteutiveé to business and
urbane and courteous iu their mauner to
upplicants,
Oruer Praces
of busiuess are not here noted. We
owe ovr first duty to our advertising
rutrouu. There are a few other cstab-
ishments which do some business, but
as their managers do not deem them of
sufficient account to place them before
the public through their local paper, we
certamnly do not think it becomes us to

take that renmaibility.
Carr. Ainsworrtn.—The views of
| this gentlemen are given on our outside
relative to the conoection of the O,
8. N. Company with the Baker railroad,
and the parpose to constiuct other nare

Idaho, ting with our charges to
——dollare. We have shipped the
goods to Walla Walla. The O. S. N.

Company refusing to accept the freight
under any other conditions. Hoping
this will be satisfactory. We remain
Your's Truly,
Oregon Transfer Company,
Reep,
We are informed that the attempt
waa made to do a similar act towards
a freighter for vne of the towns on
Bnake river below. But he being at
Portland told the O. 8. N. Company
that he did not want his goods to go
inland to Walla Walla and forbade
their taking them there. They finally
took them as far as Wallula, As boats
are about to stop running up Snake
river, they seek to carry freights for
this point through by rail to Walla
Walla to prevent their being taken by
the Northwest, though at an extra
cost of 835 per ton to get them here
over land.  If our merchauts are will-
ing to supinely submit to such imposi-
tion when redress is practicable, they
ought to suffer, and if the O. 8. N. Co.
or any other company can get away with
much of this kind manouvering with-
out resistance they show that thoy just-
ly measure the men with whom they
are dealing, **Nous Verron.”
————

Change of Prnkr-nue.

The Oregonian, Standard and Bee
of Portland have all Iutely, expressed a
desire for the Indian Bureau to be trans-
ferred tothe War Department, as a
stepping stone to the breaking up In-
dian reservations, and locating Todians
upon homesteads and making them
amenable to the white man's laws.
(ilad to see this change in the senti-
ment of the wetropolitan press. Tt is
what we suggested aod urged months
and months ago even before the Nez
Perce outbreak. Then we were pro-
nounced heretic in our belief, Bro
Atkinson also is now an advocate of the
plan to colonize the Indians on segre-
gated lands and make them earn their
bread by the sweat of their brow like
other people, instead of being pampered
and fed during Winter upon reserva-
tions to go upon the war path in the

Summwer.
——

Rather Fishy.

The Lewiston TrLLER complains bes
cause none of the papers in Kastern
Washington either advocate or oppose
the State Coostitution. We do not
know how it is with our cotemporaries,
but the /nion has more valuable fish
to fry. Nor is there any necessity, fo
far as we can discover, for now dircusse
ing the Constitution.— IV. V. Union.

Our neighbor's reason is rather fishy
to say the least of it. There may be
no necessity of early discnssion, but a
manifest propriety in so doing to early
awaken the atteotion of the people to
the merits and demerits of the comtem-
plated new governmert.

A B T -

Ipano Cousry.—The Auditor of Idaho
county has sent us the followiog for pub-
lication, from the assessmentroll of that
county for the year 1878 :

Assessable Real Property......$112,080, 00.
Personal Property.....cccccinns - 233,081 50

BOIRY +osevissasssonsarerevivsmns $346,061 50.

Whole tax on same $8,997 60. No. of poll
taxes collected up to August 1st, 532,

The assessable property of the county
exceeds that of last year $35,000, despite
the Indinn losses of the Summer of 1877.
Many emigrants are settliog on Camas
Prairie and many new farms are beiog im-
|prnvad._ The population of the county is
| estimated at 1.400.
S— ——

P T)U‘_}I),

 ——

At Phelps, Ontario county, N. Y., on the 3d
day of July last, of paralysis, Wm. B. Shep-
perd aged 50 years und § days.

Mr. Shepperd was long known in Lewiston
and adjacent towns in this vieinity.

Tax Notice.

OTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE
Territorial and County taxes for the year

- D. 1878, are due and payable, and that the
laws in regard to their collection will be strietly
enforeed. Ezra Bamn,

Sheriff and Ex-officio Tax Colleetor,

| row zauge roads farther into the interior,

Lewiston, 1. T., August 20th, 1878, 46-3w,

DUNWELL & MORRILL,

PROPRIETORS OF TIIE

LEWISTON AND

MOUNT IDAHO
Stage Line,

Transucting business with W ELLS, FAR-
GO & CO'S,, Express. Alro earrying the U,
8. Muil from Lewiston to the above named
places, and intermediate points,

Always Supplied With The Best

Of horses, hes and dating
drivers.” Never Falling to Go Through
on Time.

TRANSPORTATION OF
PASSENGERS, TREASURE

COLLECTIONS, ORDERS &e.,

ADE A SPECIALTY, AND ANY AND
all business entrusted to them will be
attended to promptly. We are making Tri-
weekly trips to and from Lewiston, I. T., and
Mount Idaho 1.T. Leaving Lewiston at 4
o'clock A. M., on Tuesdays, Thursdays and
Saturdays, and leaving Momnt Idaho at 5
o’clock A. w., on Mondays, Wednesdays and
Fridays of each week. Mnking weekly con-
nections with the expressmen from the upper
mining camps.
The best of references given if required.
L. T. Dusweey,
0. MorrinL.
38-tf.

WALLA WALLA STEAM
BAKITRY,
ESTABLISHED 1N 1861,

O. BRECHTEL,

MANUFACTURER OF
BREAD,

CAKES,
PIES,
AND ALL KINDS OF

HCRACKIERS-&t
FIRE-PROOF BUILDING,
MAIN STREET,........... WALLA WALLA

2.33-tf
SOME1IHING NEW
THE GENUINE

OIL-GRAPH.

PREMIUM PICTURES

Of America,
} AVING  RECEIVED UNBOUNDED
Kuee in Lewiston and vicinity, in can-

vassing for enlarged pictures ou the new pro-
cess “*Oil Graph,' Premium picture of Amerien,
nnd muking my bow to the publie for

the same, I would respeetfuliy ~ call the
attention of those who have not availed
the opportunity, to plense leave orders,
with name and place, at the SADDLER
STORE of Mr. T, 8, Billings, Lewiston LT,
who has Kindly offered to forward the same to
meat Walla Walla W, T. These pictures are
copied

IN NEW YORK CITY,
And will be delivered in good condition. One
or two can be taken out of groups.

Price list, with black walnut frame, elegent-
ly monnted, delivered :

Size, 8x10,

812 50
“10x12. 15 50
“ 12x14. 20 00

A liberal reduction above four pietures,

To sccure nttention enclose a five dollar green-
back. Cut this out for future reference.
N. Tuwing,
Sole agent, Walla Walls W, T.

Also agent for the new improved patent STOVE
PIPE SHELVING,

Best Thing Out.

It can bo seen and orders loft with Mr. E. A.
ao;:'ey Lewiston I. T., hardwure dealer. Price

F@rGet in orders early in order to secure

prompt attentlon. Orders received at Walla

Walla will be promptly forwarded, money ad-
-y

vanced,
N. THWING,

42.3m Boleagent Walla Walla W, T.
S SCrESSAR——
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‘ JILL IN THE END PROVES

FARMERS)

W. J. McCONNELL 1

AT

Have just opened out in theis now
modious storeroom, the larget wee
lected stock of

General Merchandis
EVER BROUGHT to thisCo[

Which they arc selling at thelowe

:

Living Pricey

FOR CASH.

Long experience in the business b
us that axide from the better satisfactie
custowmners,

.

profitable to the merchant,

3 One Trinl Will Cud¥
You it Is to Your Infore
Trade With Us.~gn

C1861- 18w
e

J (. BALDY]

Wholesaie & Retail Dealer§

GROCERIES,

DRY GOODS,
JCLOTHING,
BOOTS & SHEO
HATS & CAPS, N
TOBACCO & CI6

CROCKERY, !

LARGE & COMP

STOCK,

Just received and purchased at the

PRESENT LOW PRICES
81-1y

Lewiston, Maj

FARM INPLENEN

Send for Price list to

3341

HAWLEY DODD & (!

LEWISTON IDAHO.

We Purpose to keep in this FLewiston agency
stock of

Sole Agents

CANTON PITTS THRESHER,
Buckeye Mower and Reaper,

Taylor Sulky R?

Haines, Genuine, Header. ‘
Schuttler Farm Spring § Freight W
Deere’s Gang and Sulk
Prairie Queen Breakers,
Engines, Saw-mills, and Mill Fin
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